From: Jessica Mullan
Sent: 6/17/2013 6:14:47 PM
To: Laura Meadors (LauraMeadors@skta.com)

Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); atencate@rsgrp.com
(atencate@rsgrp.com); tkaushik@manatt.com (tkaushik@manatt.com);
sgraham@navigant.com (sgraham@navigant.com); Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

[Redacted );
Jennifer.Canseco@dnvkema.com (Jennifer.Canseco@dnvkema.com);

[Redacted |

Cc:

Bec:
Subject: Re: Nice meeting you!

Agreed - what a nice outing! Thanks to all!

On Jun 17,2013, at 11:11 AM, Laura Meadors <LauraMeadors@skta.com> wrote:

Great to meet you too and thank you for the wonderful conversation! Thank
you also to Victoria for being an excellent organizer and making it happen.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 10:32 AM

To: 'TKaushik@manattcom'; Laura Meadors; 'atencate@rsarp.com’;
'sgraham@navigant.com’; 'Jennifer.Canseco@dnvkema.cony;

[Redacted l; [Redacted | [Redacted

‘Laura Doll (LRDD®@pge.com)’

Subject: Nice meeting you!

Ladies,

Great meeting all of you last Friday. I really enjoyed our discussion and hearing
all of your stories. Hope to get a chance to see you all again soon. In the
meantime, see below my contact information. Please forward along if I’ve
missed anyone.

Work e-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

Work phone: 415-703-2274

SB GT&S 0258258
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Personal e-mail: |Redacted

LinkedIn: www .linkedin.com/in/malashenko/

All the best,

Liza

PS: Please feel free to reach out if I can be of help.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
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